AGENDA

OFFICE OF COUNTY BUDGET COMMISSION

: HEQ.»EE%_
FAIRFIELD

COUNTY - OHIO County Auditor
Carri L. Brown, PhD, MBA, CGFM
arri.brown@airfiel deountyohiogov

Regular Meeting of the Fairfield County Budget

County Prosecutor

Commission April 1, 2024 R. Kyle Wint
’ kylewitted fairfieldcountyohio.goy

8:30 a.m. '
108 North ngh Street County Treasurer
Lancaster, Ohio James N. Bahnsen

im.bahnsen@ faifieldcountyohio.gov

A. Welcome & Pledge of Allegiance

B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of February 5, 2024
C. Public Comments

D. Review

E. Resolutions, Voting List

04.01.2024.a : A resolution to approve the Auditor’s Apportionment of the General
Health District Allocation for fiscal year 2025

04.01.2024.b : A resolution to sign the Official Certificate of Estimated Resources for
the Fairfield County Board of Health

F. Open ltems
G. Next Meeting — Monday, August 5, 2024, 8:30 a.m.

H. Adjourn

SERVE o CONNECT o PROTECT ]

Fairfield County Auditor’s Office « 108 North High Street « Lancaster, Chio 43130
P: 740-652-7030 » www.co.fairfield.oh.us/auditor



PUBLIC NQOTICE - NOTICE OF BUDGET COMMISSION MEETINGS

The Budget Commission of Fairfield County, Ohio, in compliance with RC 121.22(F), has a method whereby any person may determine the date,
time and place of reguiar meetings and the date, time, place and purposes of special meetings of the Board, and whereby the news media may be
notified of the date, time place and purposes of special and emergency meetings of the Budget Commission. '

1. Regular meetings

Regutar meetings of the Budget Commission will be held the first Monday in February and the first Monday in August as required by RC
5705.27 at 8:30 am in February and 8:30 am in August -and- as required by RC 3709.28 the first Monday in April at 8:3¢ am in the County
Auditor's Conference Room at 108 N. High Street, Lancaster, Ohio. Hard copies of notice for these meetings will be placed at 108 N. High
Street at the front entrance.

Any additional regular meetings, if needed, of the Budget Commission will be held the last Monday of each month, unless a legal holiday,
then the next business day. at 8:30 am in the County Auditor's Conference Room at 108 N. High Street, Lancaster, Ohio. Hard copies of
notice for these meetings will be placed at 108 N High Street at the frontentrance

The Settlements and Administration Analyst or the Communications Officer as back-up shall give notice of regular meetings by posting a
hard copy of this notice at 108 N. High Street at the front entrance and on a bulletin board in the County Courthouse, 210 East Main Street,
Lancaster, Ohio.

If the date, time, or location of a regular meeting is changed, notice shall be posted at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting
Members of the Budget Commission will be nofified of meetings electronically.

2. Special and emergency meetings

Special meetings of the Budget Commission will be held at the call of any member of the Commission. The call for a special meeting shalf
specify the date, time, location and purposes of the meeting. Unless otherwise provided, special meetings will be held at the office of the
County Auditor in the County Auditor's Conference Room at 108 N. High Street, Lancaster, Ohio.

The Settlements and Administration Analyst or the Communications Officer as back-up shall give notice of the date, time, location and
purposes of a special meeting other than an emergency meeting by posting a hard copy of a notice at 108 N. High Street, Lancaster, Ohio,
atthe front entrance. Notice shall be posted as far in advance of Ihe meeting as practicabie, but not less than twenty-four hours prior to the
meeting.

If there is sufficient time to provide twenty-four hours' notice, the Settiements and Administration Analyst or the Communications Officer as
back-up shall give notice of an emergency meeting in the same manner as notice of a nonemergency special meeting.

3. Notice to news media of special and emergency meetings

News media who have required notice of special meetings shall be individually nolified by the Settlements and Administration Analyst or
Communications Officer of the date, time, location and purpeses of any such meeting at least twenty-four hours in advance of the meeting.

If the meeting is an emergency meeting, the member or members calling it shall immediately notify the media who have requested
notification of the date, time, location and purposes of the meeting

4. Notice of meetings to discuss particular business

The Settlemenis and Administration Analyst or the Communications Officer as back-up shall give reasonable advance notice of any special
meeling, at which a particular type of public business is to be discussed, to any person who has requested such notice.

If time permits, such notice shall be given. A request for notice shall be in writing, shall state the requestor's name, address, telephone
number, email address {if available) and the nature of the public business in which the requestor has a particular interest and desires
notice Any such request shall remain in force for 12 months

S. Special notice réquired by law

When a particular form or method of notice is required by statute for a public hearing or meeting of the Budget Commission, notice of the
hearing or meeting shall be given in the form and manner prescribed by statute in addition ta notice otherwise required under this notice

2



PUBLIC NOTICE
" Fairfield County Budget Commission Meeting

The Fairfield County Budget Commission will meet April 1, 2024, at 8:30 a.m. at 108 N. High Street,
Lancaster. This body is responsible for determining proper allocations of public funds, including state
shared revenues, to public bodies, including local governments and libraries. A copy of the agenda can

be found at https://www.co.fairfield.oh.us/auditor/Budget-Commission.html. If there are questions,
please call (740) 652-7021.



R. KYLE WITT

FAIRFIELD COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

March 11, 2024

Auditor Carri Brown

Fairfield County Budget Commission

108 N. High Street

Lancaster, Ohio 43130

DELIVERY VIA EMAIL ONLY TO: carri.brownefairfieldcountyohio.gov

Re:  Prosecutor Appointment or April 1, 2024 Meeting

Dear Auditor Brown:

Please accept this letter as my official appointment of Amy Brown-Thompson, Assistant
Prosecuting Attorney, to act in place and with my full authority at the Budget Commission

Meeting of April 1, 2024. This date falls during spring break for our three boys, and we are taking
the opportunity to travel that week. My apologies for any inconvenience this might cause.

Sincerely,

S R Ryle ot

R. Kyle Witt
Fairfield County Prosecuting Attorney

cc Treasurer Bahnsen
Amy Brown-Thompson

239 West Main Street * Suite 101- Lancaster, Ohio 43130
Phone: (740) 652-7560 - (614) 322-5261 - Fax: (740) 653-4708

www.fairfieldcountyohio.gov/prosecutor



OFFICE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

NPT

FAIRFIELD

Minutes for the Regular Meeting of the Budget Commission
February 5, 2024

A regular meeting of the Fairfield County Budget Commission was held on February 5, 2024,
beginning at 8:30 a.m., at 108 N. High Street in Lancaster, Ohio.

A. Pledge of Allegiance

Attendees said the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States of America.
B. Attendance Record

Attending the regular meeting were Budget Commission members:

Prosecutor Kyle Witt,

Treasurer Jim Bahnsen, and

Auditor Carri Brown.

Also attending the meeting was Crystal Walker, Deputy Auditor.

C. Organizational Business

1. Election of Officers

Carri Brown reported the County Auditor is the codified secretary for the Budget Commission.

Motion for the Election of Officers

On the motion of Carri Brown and the second of Jim Bahnsen, Kyle Witt was nominated as the
Chair, and Jim Bahnsen was nominated as the Vice Chair for the Budget Commission.

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Carri Brown, Jim Bahnsen, and Kyfe Witt

The motion carried unanimously.
2. Procedure for Posting Notices

The standing procedures for posting notices for the Budget Commission were reviewed. These
standard procedures are posted online at the Fairfield County website. .

SERVE » CONNECT » PROTECT 1

—_—————
Real Estate Assessiment, GIS & Mapping « 108 North High Street « Lancaster, Ohio 43130
P: 740-652-7030 « realestate.co.farhield.ohus



OFFICE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

AW LY

FAIRFIELD

The procedures are for regular meetings, special and emergency meetings, notice for the news
media, notice for special meetings to discuss particular business, and any special notice
required by law.

The recent notice for the regular meeting was included in the review packet.

The additional notice to political subdivisions eligible for county undivided local government
funds was also included in the review packet.

D. Review of Alternative Method to Apportion County Undivided Local Government Funds
Auditor Brown reported that the agenda item for review of the alternate formula approved for
local government fund distribution is required once every five years beginning in 2024. Public
notice was provided, and additional notice was provided to all political subdivisions eligible to
participate in the fund. The purpose of the agenda item is to review the alternative method
and to take public testimony from any such political subdivision that wishes to testify. The
attached alternative method to apportion county undivided local government funds was
reviewed.

E. Public Comments and Testimony

An opportunity for public comments and testimony relative to the alternative method to
apportion county undivided local government funds was provided. An opportunity for
additional public comments was provided. There were no public comments made.

F. Approval of Minutes of August 7, 2023

The minutes from the meeting of August 7, 2023, were included in the review packet.

Motion for the Approval of Minutes of August 7, 2023

On the motion of lum Bahnsen and the second of Carri Brown, the Budget Commission voted to
approve the minutes of August 7, 2023.

Discussion: None.

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jim Bahnsen, Kyle Witt, and Carri Brown

The motion carried unanimously.
SERVE » CONNECT « PROTECT 2

Real Estate Assessment, GIS & Mapping » 108 North High Street » Lancaster, Ohio 43130
P: 740-632-7030 « realestate.co fairfield.ob.us



/ OFFICE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

[ o8 s 00
FAIRFIELD

G. Review (of Resolutions Proposed & Written Report from the Settlements and
Administration Analyst)

Carri Brown summarized the resolutions proposed for a vote by the Budget Commission. She
highlighted procedures used to prepare the resolutions and communicate with school district
leadership. School district leadership continues to express gratitude for the efficiency of the

Budget Commission procedures.

A written report from Settlements and Administration Analyst, Amanda Rollins, was also
reviewed.

The report and the proposed resolutions were provided in a review packet to all Budget
Commission members prior to the meeting.

H. Resolutions, Voting List
The Budget Commission members reviewed resolutions for a vote.
Motion to approve resolutions

02.05.2024.a : A resolution to approve multiple Fairfield County school district tax collection
estimates and tax rates to be levied for tax year 2023/2024, for the districts fiscal year 2025

02.05.2024.b : A resolution to sign the Official Certificates of Estimated Resources for
multiple school districts

On the motion of Jim Bahnsen and the second of Kyle Witt, the Budget Commission voted to
approve the resolutions as presented: 02.05.2024.a -and- 02.05.2024.b.

Discussion: None,

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jim Bahnsen, Kyle Witt, and Carri Brown

The motion carried unanimously.

SERVE  CONNECT « PROTECT 3

Real Estate Assessment, GIS & Mapping « 108 North High Street « Lancaster, Ohio 43130
P. 740-652-7030 « realestate.co.farrfiel d.ob.us



OFFICE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

AP i

FAIRFIELD

I. Open Items

Carri Brown reported that if there are requests for documentation, records are available by
contacting Amanda Rollins, Deputy Auditor/Settlements and Administration Analyst, at (740)
652-7021.

She added that electronic signatures will be utilized for the Budget Commission as has been the
practice in recent years. Rachel Elsea, Communications Officer, will ensure electronic
signatures are affixed. She will also post agendas and minutes to the county website on a
regular basis.

J. Next Meeting — Monday, April 1, 2024, 8:30 am.

Carri Brown reported the next meeting will be held April 1, 2024, at 108 N. High Street,
Lancaster, Ohio, regarding the budget of the county General Health District. If the location
needs to be changed, that will be noticed and reported as reflected in the written procedures
for notice. Kyle Witt indicated that he may be sending a delegate, Amy Brown-Thompson for
the April 1, 2024, meeting.

K. Adjourn

On the motion of Jim Bahnsen and the second of Kyle Witt, the Budget Commission voted to
adjourn at 8:37 a.m.

Roll call vote of the mation resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jim Bahnsen, Kyle Witt, and Carri Brown

The motion carried unanimously.

1 certify the forgoing is a true and accurate copy of minutes for the Fairfield County Budget
Commission meeting held February 5, 2024.

Dr. Carri L. Brown, County Auditor

SERVE » CONNECT « PROTECT 4

Real Estate Assessmunt. GIS & Mapping - 108 North High Street « Lancaster, Oliio 43130
P: 740-632-7030 « realestate.cofairheld ah.us



AGENDA

HENER

"" OFFICE OF COUNTY BUDGET COMMISSION
COUNTY - OHIO County Auditor
Carrt L, Brown, PhD.MBA, CGEM
carribrowneeturticldeountvohiagov
County Prosccutor
R Kyle Wint
fvle wirnitirficldeountyalogoy
To: Budget Commission County Treasurer
From: Amanda Rollins, Deputy Auditor _ ompesiNa en
Date: March 28, 2024 iimtbahnsencitairicideountyohiogoy

Subject: Review of General Health District Allocation

The recommendation for the General Health District allocation has been completed. Upon
review of documentation submitted by the Fairfield County Board of Health and the District
Advisory Council, I recommended that the requested allocation of $593,013.75 be approved by
the Budget Commission.

Documentation to support the recommendation includes the fiscal year 2025 budget for the
Fairfield County Board of Health, passed by the Fairfield County Board of Health on January
10, 2024. We are aware that the District Advisory Council (DAC) met Thursday March 28,
2024, to approve the 2025 City of Lancaster contract and the proposed apportionment of the
general health district allocation (for the Fairfield County Board of Health).

Prior to the DAC meeting, the Auditor’s office staff reached out to DAC members to see if
there were any questions regarding the process for the apportionment. We also provided a
memo and slide show to the Fairfield County Board of Health about the apportionment
procedures. There were no questions posed to us about the procedures.

Based on what is budgeted in 2025, the total need from general taxes (of townships and
corporations) and from the city of Lancaster’s contract is $974,313.75, of which 61% is from
general taxes and 39% is contracted with the city of Lancaster. Compared to 2024, this is a
2.5% increase. The Board of Health is continuously searching for grants or other types of
funding to support their services.

Resolutions and supporting documentation for the approval of the apportionment for the 2025
allocation and for an official certificate of estimated resources for the Fairfield County Board of
Health have been prepared for the agenda of April 1, 2024.

SERVE » CONNECT o PROTECT

Fairfield County Auditor’s Office « 108 North High Street « Lancaster, Ohia 43130
P: 740-632-7030 » www.co.fairfield.oh.us ‘auditor



CFFICE OF COUNTY AUDITOR

Ea&mm

County Auditor
Carri L. Brown, PhD, MBA, CGIFM

FAIRPIE LD ’ ‘carribrown@fairfieldcountyohio.gov

COUNTY - OH10

To: Mr. Joe Ebel, Health Commissioner

Cc: Ms. Jamie Ehorn, Administrative Services Director
From: Ms. Bev Hoskinson, Financial Systems Director
CcC: Dr. Carri Brown, County Auditor

Date: February 15, 2024

Subject: Calculation of Apportionments & Outreach

As you recall, there was a detailed presentation about the calculation of apportionments presented in
May of 2022, and in 2023, the County Auditor’s team reached out to each political subdivision to see if
there were any questions about how the calculation is derived. There were no questions posed about
the process, and there was appreciation for our outreach. We have not received any questions in the
current year.

Here are some key points of the overall process and roles. We are sharing these key points with political
subdivisions, and we would like your input prior to the end of February.

® The Board of Health evaluates its prospective resources and expenses. The member political
subdivisions evaluate these resources and expenses. The District Advisory Council reviews and
approves contracts (such as with the City of Lancaster) and reviews the budget, too. We
understand that questions about resources and expenses or contractual amounts are addressed
with Board of Health officials.

e The County Auditor is the chief appraiser for the real estate valuations of the political
subdivisions. A video about the role of the county appraiser is found here:
https://www.co.fairfield.oh.us/auditor/

For the apportionment calculations, the percentage of each political subdivision’s share of the
aggregate valuation is calculated. In this case, Tax Year 2022 applies to Fiscal Year 2024 (and so
forth).

e The percentage share for each political subdivision is applied to the need as presented. This
calculation provides the share or allocation from political subdivisions. This resulting calculation
is referred to as an apportionment.

e Deductions of apportionments are made at the time of real estate tax property settlements. The
apportionments are provided to the Board of Health for operations. Historical data are available
for review, anytime.

Thank you for response, and also thank you for your public services of environmentatl health, public
health programming, emergency preparations, nursing, and vital statistics. [f there is a specific agenda
item for the County Auditor desired for the March 2024 DAC meeting, please let us know of the agenda
item and the meeting date.

SERVE » CONNECT « PROTECT

Real Estate Assessment, G1S & Mapping « 108 North High Street « Lancaster, Ohio 43130
- 730-652-7030 » realestate.co.fairfield.oh.us

(O



“JaL81p SuIxe) 10 UoIsIAIpans
eotjod £q paplosal a1e suoclen[es dqexe], &

Jaoppne JSRgopls Jeroa MMM S lsdny

210y 1 Jasterdde ay) Jo 9joI A1) INOqR 03PIA Y

“suo1s1aIpgis orynjod oy Jo suonunipa a3
105 sasterdde jaryo avp st 101Tpny AjUno) ayl, &

13DLJO) [edsL] A1oingels
I0IpNYy Auno)

"SUOLSIAIPQNS
[earijod saquaw agl woy sedaidfe agy ul
SI pasu oY} JELM JNOge UOTIBUTWIALSP © ST AT ]«

‘sasuadxa pue $3a2IN0SaL
aan»adsoid sy1 sajen[eas yjeaH jo pieog ayfL <

daig sagenpeag ‘[eonir) o

y3[esH Jo paeog

720T ‘1€ AeN
SUOLRIO[[Y 121NSI(T Yi[ea]

[DUNo)) AI0SIAPY 1LISI(]
a3 J10J UoeIuasa]

OIHO - ALNNOD

A THIAYIVd

¥20¢/8¢/€

|



'5398pnq
,suorstatpgns peantjod ur paderd are suonedoqre
read easy Bumsus ayy ur ‘sreaordde teyyy

uotssurwoy) 13d3png
[1Uno)) AI0STAPY 1LISI

sassanoi1 reaoxddy

[eSEIEVINE]
i

99°0FS 0P § St 2reys Uerpall ayJ,
TY'E60°ERT § 10) ST areys 1$33.1e] AL
09'780°8 $ T0J ST IRYS ISITEWS YT, o
:sd1ysumoy 107 afdirexa JUI0DI JSOLW Ay} 10

Juauion.oddy
up pagIus §1 HORUIIIU SISl Sy [, UOISIAIpGNS
(eauyrjod ayy wioay 1atas1(] YI[e3H JY3 10J
UoHed0| R 10 dIeYs ay] sapiaold uonenoed sty |,
payuasasd paow oy oy pageddu s
norstpgis oo yod yova 1of aaoys a8vyuoosad ay]
RERTTHTG N LN IS T Tab ol

‘Io)Tpny AjUno))

(suonerodi0d pue sdnysumor 10j nopuey) ¢

9% 7T/ Y2 PIAUSIID) JOJ §T ALLUS URIPIW SN[, o
% §1'GT 1L IB]OTA 10 81 d1eys 15a81e] 3y,

%h¥v'1 e
UOSIPRIA L0J ST dIBYS 1S[JRULS AN} ‘SATL[SUMO] 10 o

‘€70z Fea A [easyy 03 saridde 1zog 1eap xe], ¢
‘pagpmagea §) ueyunwa apEaif8y g
= Jo arnys s noisiatpgns porgod yava fo aSpruaotad oy &

IO Te0sT] Aroinieig
‘I0IpNYy Ajuno))

‘Seare
pajuiodioouiun v 1o ase suoyen|ea diysumoy o

01381 y3jeay a3y wr Sunedoreed
uorsiarpqus reanrod yoea [o] suorenjea ajqexe;
a1e8a433e oy 10y paurejuiew s1 jaayspeards v &

1201 Te0s1d Adonielg
‘1031pNy A3uno))

¥20¢/8¢/€

1



12310Hd o LOINNDD « JAHIS

OIHO - ALNNOD

A THIdd1vVd

1T

9604 TS89 0tL

AOSTOTOATUNOOP[RTAIEJ@UMOI] TIIED

INADD VAN ‘qud ‘umorg LLeD
oypny Ajunod

Jjsuonsand)

(ETAA 104 aseazoul w,F) Iaseoued Jo A1)
A3 104 unowv Penued oy saaoidde vy oL ¢

19)sEOUe JO A3
A} ynm Sunpenuo))

"M3LARL DV (] 104 d]qe[IeAR SI ejep [BJLIOISIH .

stotjvsado 40 yjag] fo pavog oy oy papiaotd puy spUMUIIS
Mydadoad agpysa oo o1y WiOf PogINIPaP 4 SHOUIOND AN[|

sjuawa[139g xe ], AyradouJ areisy [eay]

¥20¢/8¢/E

9



%

___panouddy Eam_ eMQyRIE
erq\w\a ! =11,
08790’ 00°0¥0° {nonoDnls) | 96°L628 [000000SS] [ S0'Z08PS  [(82 /BS'BLE) | E9'GEE'LS K.nm\mw (lni1'vES) | BR6LE SL06£°8vZ$
0Z'ESR'SER VS | PEZL6 EVEIS ZRPELLES | BO'OVS'SES "000°008°LE | 18°691 645 | 9L°6p6S | 29’1298 TLWE'L0ZS | 9¥0Sh'L 6L°1¥9'28 L9°9ES ELE 28
GE'OZE96L'D § | DUDBZLEE 00°0000L_§ | POZIEEE 00°000°05 SEGLELLGS | B2 /86 8BES | BEP/GGeL S | EZ'9S0'BLZ § | SL08/ 225 § | 26086 D0'E66 Z6L
¢/ LBEBBL ¥ S | 0005268 = 0005 ¥2 - 00'8/v'Z26 & | D0'0D0'0ZES [ 00005 424§ | 0000’6/ § | 00'06S'BEY § | 00000 S EBL'AP0E
| BC'BBG'ZEBF 5 | Y6 ZL09BZ ZEFEL LV § | CLBOP'SE 00°000°058"L § | 94°209%2 POLESBL 66'G60°011 % | 66 /58902 § | 12 120°GE L1'B29T Z6'SPLVI0E
1101 [Te1 LIEL 1104 €101 ZLoL ELoL 6004 800L 9004 S00L €004 souREg YsED
00°062L¥2S 0'0Ls [yO'ZI6'E2s “Jo0°'g66°2641$ sosuedxg pund 01
- - - - 00°000°0E2 SIBJSURLL PUNLIBIY| [BIOL
- - 2 - 00°000'042 m&mu.m&«%l_.@\u 000004
00°08Z'1¥Z5 |00'Z59'VEZS 00'000°018  [r0'Zi6'E2$ 00'E66'285'LS sesuadxy w01
- - - - 00°000'S S1NIWISHNEWIIH aNNS3H| D0E06S
- = 2 STIDIHIA| 002RLS
- - - > SUIIdOD| 0L LIS
‘00842 00'00L 00000t 00°000°L1 3MN1XII/AHYMILIOS/ININGINDS | DO0P/S
00°000°08 E 00°000°Z - : 0000059 SANddNS INVHD| 001195
00 052 Z61 00°0GE - T 00°002 00 000'Sy S3NddNs ® STV LY 000085
D0'SZ0TL 0000t 00008 > 00'SeL 00°000'8 1NIWISHNENIT FIACTIWNE] D008SS
= : = = = ONIONIF '8 ONILNIHd] 000556 |
00'0G8°ZL £ - > £ = 00:00SZL ONISILNIAQY]| DOOVES |
000021 - - = 2 - 00°004'} 1INYILNI| 0Z0E5S
00'928'E1 00028 00°008°L 00°0LL - : 00002 HVINTI3O| 010£58
D09LELL 00°008'L 00008 00°00L - 000012 00°006°} 00'009°L 000082 007002 0091 00°005'9 SNI ALITIBYI| 510255
| DO'OEL'BE - - 00°0S1 - 00°08% = = 00°0se 00082 2 gu.pchm S3NJ JIHSHIRNIN 'ONINIVHL| 00r05E
00'00SE = s = = = = E z = - 00'00S°E 3SSN3dX3 H1TVEH S0 OxvVOH| 050085
| 00°008"L = z : : = ] = 2 ) G = 00°008° 35V IVINIY INFNDIND3| 0L0KF
0000272 000§ 00'00SL = - = 000022 00001 00001 00°00€ 00°05F - 000052 ISYAVSTIVANTH| 000FPS |
0008412 00004 00005 . 00°00E = 00°000°L 00000 00°052°t 000052 000052 = 00005 FONYNILINIVIN LNIW] OLOEY!
| 000058 00°005'8 = . = : £ = - : : 3 - TYSOJSIA 1SYM AIOS| 0E0 LY
| DO'0GO7LSE 00000051 = s 00°00Z€ - : 00°000°%L 00°000°tZ | 0O'000°2L - 00°0S8 00°000°SYL 334 NOILLYDISILM3D ALVLS| 0LOPES
0052002 0°00€ - 00004 - 00°00S'Z 00°00Z'L 00°0St 00°008" 00°00S 00'se 00'00S'EL LIONY W|ONVYNIL] 0E0EES
D0'000°00E 0'000'E 3 00°000°01L = 00°000°05 D0'000° S,Hh.alﬂ 00'000°LL 00°000" 00°000'6 - 00°'000'09 S30IAN3S 1 DVHLNOD| 0000£3
| 00'0B¥'61 00054 00008'L > 00641 - '00S°E 00°09Z'} 00625 | 00'008 00°005°L 00001 000008 NOLLYSNIJWOD SH3MY0M| 000928
E = - > = - — === = — = " * LNIWAOTIWINN] 000528
2£'652'982 00'0249 ovZ'€Z 00°00Z'L > 00°#E9'8Y llgd 00'S80'8 00'050°'SZ 00'0E6'vE ZE0ZE 00°000°6LL 3d| 000EZS
7968, 62 00°S18 00°/0v'2 v02iL 5 S6'628'Y O9LELZ 8E LE8 00°009'Z GLLI9'€ 00t 00°62E°ZL MYDIG3N| 000228
00piZL 00°0E 00001 000L - 00°052 00°0ZL 00°0t 00051 00°0F 009 00'8Z¢ 3ONYHNSNI 347|001 128
0056 = 0001 00'S S 00°ZZ - 00°'S a 00°€EL = o dv3 - SNi HLTH| 620125
\0'6LY B 006581 00°000°0E 00°005'G s 00°005°06 BLGEY'BE | D0'ZEQ'SL £Z°9EP'2E 0°000°02 00°08L°L 000'SS1L TYANIG/HLTYSH| 00012 |
00°00S’E - - 2R > = . = - > = 00005 110380 D003M SOAS J17180Nd| 050¥13 |
00°'GPS L€ 00°000°L 00°000°E 00°002 00°000°21 00001 L 00°001°L 000092 00°005°L 00°GY DOO'GL SLNOAVd IVNNOJV] 000FLE
00'€Zy'vP0C | 00°000°8Y 00°000'991 3 00'698'1 L 2 00} "000'4Ft | 00°0SL" 00°0Z6'8.} '005'6¥Z | 008822 000098 [HVIVS S3A0TdWI[ DL0LLS
spuny ||y aazro WSINOYY3L0IE | INIW3Llvav |  S700d ANIWIAOUCWI oM JOVM3S YILIYM JNEXTTS ONISHNN [ONNOMDJAYD annd [7413
IONVSINN IWLIaYD aood IvyINIO
juauwnJedsq
G,
Aunog pleyiey



\5

SI'LEE'66L'Y § | 00°052'69% § | 00°'000'SkL 8 [D0'0§ 00'0Stbz_$ [00°08 00'8Z°ZZE § | 00°000°0ZE§ [ 00°005°2Z1 S | 00°0¥9'6LZ § | 00065 98Y § | 000005 & [ SLEBLOYOE § eNUSASY puUN [EI01
00°000'0L = = 5 - - 00°000°SE - x £ 00°000°SLL = 7 SIYSUR] punpyeu) [ejo |
00'000°0L2 = . = by 00'000'SE = = = NI SHIASNYHL ONO4HALNI D0LBEY
SLL6E'686'ES  [00°05Z'681LS  [D0°000°9¥LS 00'08 D0°0SL'#Z$ 00'08 00°82¢"L8YS  |00°000°0LE8 00°000°5S SLERLIPOTS S0 30 ]
00'000°QSL T 2 s x: = = 00'000°051 = = INN3ATHE NVO1 YOMO| Er0GEY
00°008°L = o 3 - = z - - = = 00°00S'L S1di1303 YIHL0O{ 0008EY
000t - 00°000°L 2 B 2 E " = = = = SONINMYI INIWISIANI] 00LIEY
| 00°000'0Z1 00°000°02L = = = = * = x = = = > S334 NOLLDIdSNI ONY HLTV3H] 0EShEY
000000k 2 - = = < = = = 0°0D0 0¥ e = SININAYd HNDE! 00SPED |
00'000'06 E = = E - = = = = 00°000°08 - X SININAVL OYW| SEPPEY
00°008'92 = = = = = = = 0°000'G . 00°00S | S30IAYIS LOVHINOD| OEPPEY |
000082 _ g - - - : - - - : - 00008 SYHVd INOH OTHNLOVANNYIN| GZYFEY |
00°02Z2'2Z - s = - = E - = ¥ B 00°022 22 SIDAHITS TOMLINOD OLINDSOW| 0ZrFER
00'000°G2Z B ] = = x E * = b = 00°000°S22 ONIGWNT] SLTvEY
00°000 008 T s B = * = = ¥ = 00°000'00€ SOLLSILVYLS TVLIA| OLvPEY
% = e > = = - = x - = NOLLYLINVS! 00tbEr
- = = 1 > . - = ¥ - = = FMVYIIQ3N| 00LYEY
00°000°0Z1 = = = < = L] = < 00°000°0ZL = 3 SNOILLYZINNNWI ELOYEY
000opL2L - = . - - 00°009'Z1 00'0PS'Y = 3 < SIDAYIS HOL SIOMYHI] 000PEY
00°00E"L8E = = : - 2 2 = - 00°00€'L8E 480D HILSYINY| ZZ6E!
00°005'Z8 & € - = & ¥ r E = 00'005°28 AQISENS 31V1S| 00FEEY
00°0009€ - = = - = = = e ] 00°000°9E NMYQ LO3r0dd] 9ZLEEY
00'06G € 3 = < - - e = = 00°0BS'8E - = Q3LVYNIDOVYA ._.wlm.wA SZLEEY
00'000'S6 = = : * % o . C . B =] 00°000'S6 SINWVM9 INIW| PZLEEY
00°000°SZ z = = T = = - = ~ 00000 52 ANVHO TOHINCD OLINDSOW] 61 LEER
00°000°08 - - 3 - - - = = = - 00°000°09 QJ2VEOL| BLLEEY
| OD'0SP'ZY = = - = - = * = = = = 0005y 2¥ SAIN ¥Od S8IYO| L1 LEEY
| 00'000'S2 - = = = L * = = > 2 00000'SZ LNVHE SILLINOWWNOD ATHLIYIH| 60LEEY
00°'824'28L * 00'000°'SPL = = =, = = 00000051 ANYHD INFWNHIADD TvH3a O0LEER
000008 000008 * < = - = = - ANNIATY W LNIWNEIAODHILNI| D00EER
5 : = =] s > = = - Had B S3SNIDNT SSINISNENCN| 00ZZEF
DO'0SL'6SE = = = 00°0SL'vZ H = # 2 INEZId ONY SISNIOI] SSINISNE| 00L2ER
00'0SZ'GPE 00092'L9 = J - 00°000°S 00000 SLIWdId ONY SISNIDN| 000ZEF
S2'€ELO'E6S AN _ s = = = = N G.'€LO'E6S SIXVL ALHIHOH TwHINID! 00LLEY
) M - A B 4 X VIEL [ aweZ | ekl 0 2] T 7 | PO 7 A e {7 S [ N B
spuny (I aqaso WSRIONYI10I8 | INTWNILVEY $700d AINIWIAOHdWY ONISYNN |ONNOUDIWVD aNnd 120hpng| SZOZ
JINVSINN vildvd TYH3NIO

juswpedsg

yyeaH
Auno piepes



04.01.2024.a A resolution to approve the Auditor’s apportionment
allocation of the District Advisory Council’s charges for the Fairfield County
Board of Health’'s FY2024 budget

WHEREAS, The Fairfield County Auditor’s Office has received the fiscal year
2025 budget for the Fairfield County Board of Health;

WHEREAS, The Fairfield County Auditor's Office has received notice of
approval from the District Advisory Council for the requested amount of
$593,013.75 to be allocated for apportionment to the Board of Health in fiscal
year 2025;

WHEREAS, The allocation formula has been applied and the apportionments
have been compared to the prior year allocations for reasonableness;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FAIRFIELD COUNTY BUDGET
COMMISSION, COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. The Fairfield County Budget Commission approves the attached
apportionment of $593,013.75 to be apportioned in fiscal year 2025 to the Board of
Health through two semi-annual tax settlements of $296,506.88.

Section 2. The Fairfield County Budget Commission authorizes the County
Auditor’s Office to report the approval to the Board of Health.

Prepared by: Amanda Rollins, Settlements and Administration Analyst

Supplemental materials are attached.

\b



AUDITOR'S APPORTIONMENT GENERAL HEALTH DISTRICT

ALLOCATION FISCAL 2025

$296,506.88

The Fairfield County General Health District's Board charge for the year is apportioned based on the ratio of the
participating subdivision's taxable valuation relative to the aggregate vatuation of all the participating
subdivisions. One half of the annual apportionment is deducted from each real estate tax settlement

Amount 1o be apportioned as determined By the Budget Commission

Each Seltlement

TY TAXABLE APPORTIONMENT
TOWNSHIPS (ex Corps) Vz;ﬁ Ations  PERSETTLEMENT e
AMANDA 109,160,530 8,782.15 17.584.32
BERNE 314,393,270 25,333.71 50,667.42
BLOOM 381,794,250 30,716.01 51.432,02
CLEARCREEK 114,674,170 9,225.74 18,451 48
GREENFIELD 256,875,240 20,666.06 4133212
HOCKING 160,212,640 12,889 39 25.778.78
LIBERTY 271,895,040 21,874.43 43748.86
MADISON 54,899,890 441679 8,833.58
PLEASANT 262,905,200 21,151.18 42,302.35
RICHLAND 77,216,420 6,212.20 12,424.40
RUSHCREEK 104,104,080 8,375.35 16,750.69
VIOLET 954,738,130 76,810.35 153,620.69
WALNUT 307,614,160 24,748.09 49,496.18
TOTAL TWP 3,370,983,070 271,201.45 542,402.89
AMANDA 17,263,980 1,388.92 2,777.84
BALTIMORE 79,191,510 6,371.09 12,742.18
BREMEN 31,960,120 2,571.25 5,142.50
BUCKEYE LAKE 679,910 54,70 109.40
CARROLL 14,123,260 1,136.24 2,272.48
LITHOPOLIS 78,934,870 6,350.45 12,700.90
MILLERSPORT 35,527,080 2.858.22 5,716,44
PLEASANTVILLE 15,610,040 1,255,85 2,511.70
RUSHVILLE 6,647,910 534,84 1,069.68
STOUTSVILLE 12,500,740 1,005.71 201142
SUGAR GROVE 8,935,610 718.89 1,437.78
THURSTON 10,426,010 838.79 1,677.58
WEST RUSHVILLE 2,740,510 220,48 440,96
TOTAL CORPS 314,541,550 25,305.43 50,610.86
TWPS & CORPS 3,685,524,620 296,506.88 583.013.75
TOTAL ALL 3,685,524,620 296,506.88 593,013.75
PROOF OF ABSTRACT x APPROVED: _ /|
CITY OF REYNOLDSBURG $26,981,870
CITY OF CANAL WINCHESTER $72,082,010 Budgel Commission:

CITY OF COLUMBUS
CITY OF LANCASTER
CITY OF PICKERINGTON
Total

$225,338,230
$1,067,640,850
SB63.385,720
£5.940,972,.300

Fairfield Counly Valualion
Frankiin Ccunty Valuation (Li & Pi)

§5,941,542,880
$4,834.840

Tatal §6,946,377 520
LANCASTER CONTRACT $381,300.00
Other BREAKPOINT $0
Balance Adjustment $0.00

2025 VS 2024

TY 2022 TAXABLE 3 APPORTIONMENT jonment
VALUATIONS Valuation Change FOR FV 2024 Apporonm 5‘

108,216,950 943,630 17,264 00 300.32
309,086,140 5,807.130 49,308.94 1.358.48
377,175,750 4,618,500 60,171.38 1.260.64
113,521,260 1,152,910 18,110.20 34128
258,215,010 -1.339,770 41,193.40 138.72
158,196,870 2,015,770 25,237.38 541.40
271,990,260 -95,220 43,391.00 357.86
53,441,690 1,458,200 8,525.62 307.96
259,750,320 3,154.880 41,438.34 864.01
77,134,450 81,970 12,305.36 119.04
102,148,950 1,955,130 16,295 96 45473
927,167,640 27,570,490 147,912.36 5708.33
301,711,980 5,902,180 48,132.54 1.363.64
3,317,757,270 53,225,800 529,286.48 13,116,41
17,123,110 140,870 273168 46.16
78,645,930 545.580 12,546.50 195.68
31,677,810 262,310 5,053.60 88.90
678,980 930 108.32 1.08
14,831,270 -708,010 2,366.06 -93.58
73,802,300 5,132,570 11.773.78 927.12
35,501,680 25,400 5,663.64 52.80
15,580,580 19,460 2,487.18 24.52
6,274,100 373,810 1,000.92 68.76
12,642,450 -141,710 2,016.86 544
9,035,520 -99,910 1,441.44 -3.66
10,312,080 113,930 1,645.10 3248
2,685,410 55,100 428.40 12,56
308,801,220 5,740,330 49,263.48 1,347.38
[ 3626558490 58,966,130 578,550 14,463.79
| 3626558490 58,966,130 578,550 14,463.79

\7



04.01.2024.b A resolution to sign the Official Certificate of Estimated
Resources for Fairfield County Board of Health District

WHEREAS, The Fairfield County Auditor’s Office has received sufficient information
to prepare the Official Certificate of Estimated Resources for the Fairfield County
Board of Health District, as attached;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FAIRFIELD COUNTY BUDGET
COMMISSION, COUNTY OF FAIRFIELD, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. The Fairfield County Budget Commission authorizes signing the
attached Official Certificate of Estimates Resources for the Fairfield County Board of
Health District.

Section 2. The Fairfield County Budget Commission authorizes the County
Auditor’s Office to provide a copy of the Official Certificate of Estimated Resources
to the Fairfield County Board of Health District, retaining a file copy.

Prepared by: Amanda Rollins, Settlements and Administration Analyst

Supplemental materials are attached.

19



OFFICIAL CERTIFICATE

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATED RESOURCES

0

Revised Code, Sec 5705.36

Office of Budget Commission, Fairfield County, Ohio.
To the TAXING AUTHORITY of the: FAIRFIELD COUNTY GENERAL HEALTH DISTRICT

|[FISCAL YEAR

2025|

April 1, 2024

The following is the "Official Certificate of Estimated Resources" for the fiscal year beginning January 1st,
2025, as revised by the Budget Commission of Fairfield County, which shall govern the total of
appropriations made at any time during the fiscal year:

Health District General Fund 0.00 0.00 593,013.75| 1,453,770.00 2,046,783.75
Special Revenue Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00] 2,152,608.00 2,152,608.00
Debt Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Assessment Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Enterprise Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiduciary Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TOTALS 0.00 0.00 593,013.75| 3.606,378.00 4.199.391.75

JAMIE ELISE EHORN

FAIRFIELD CO GENERAL HEALTH DISTRICT
1550 SHERIDAN DRIVE, SUITE 100
LANCASTER, OH 43130

Budget Commission:

LOR!I HAMPSHIRE
AUDITOR'S OFFICE

9



ref: OFFICIAL CERTIFICATE 0

4,196,326.95 FY 2025

FUND Balance Prior Year Taxes Rolbacks Other Sources :;:Lt:} Waming Appropriations Balance
January 1, 2025 | Encumbrances
{7003) Health District General Fund 0.00 593,013.75 1,453,770.00] 2,048,733.75 1,797,883.00 248,790,75
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND OCEDOOUOCENX POCDERNRIKKICE 000000000 X00000000K XICOXRODOTHNL H00GI0KXR| KOOUO0CHOT XXXKKXKRIOKK XAKKXKXKKICOKK
{7004) Health Education - Tobacco Use Prev 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7005) Trailer Parks/Camps/Pools 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,980.32 19.68
(7006) Public Health Nursing 0.00 488,590.00 488,500.00 OVER 522,760.75 (34,170.75)
(7007) Immunization Aclion Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7008) Food Services 0.00 279,640.00]  279,640.00 278,656.23 983.77
(7009) Water Systems 0.00 127.,500.00 127,500.00 125,574.38 1,925.62
(7010) Solid Wasle CFLP 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
(7011) Sewage Program Fund 0.00 370,000.00 370,000.00] OVER 388,587.28 (18,587,28)
(7012) Women Infants and Children WIC 0.00 522,478,00 522,478.00 517,915.95 4,562.05
(7014) "Help me Grow" 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7017) Swimming Pools & Spas 0.00 24,150.00 24,150.00 23,912.04 237.96
{7019) Family Planning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{7069) Malernal & Child Health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7303) Cardiovascular Disease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{7321) CRI Bioterrorism Grant (ODOH) 0.00 146,000.00] 14600000 OVER 234,657.00 (88,657.00)
(7425) Safety Granlis(Kids, Ride, Cammunity) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7458) Women's Health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7646) Landfill/ C & DD Disposal 0.00 189,250.00]  189.250.00] OVER 241,290.00 (52,040.00)
(7767) Injury Prevention 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(7767) Injury Prevention 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
(7862) Sell Insurance Fund 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 0.00 2,152,608.00] 2.152,608.00 |IECODGIOEK 2,338,333.95 | KEKOOOAXK
0.00
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00}
Ao FUND‘ £ e
(7013) Capital Improvemenl Fund 50,000,00 (50,000.00)
0.00
0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RCOOCCO00] 50,000.00[:00'56060000&#
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND OO0 [FROOCOR0 KEHRIROEN YOODODO000K ICODHKHKKIIE. XX 00 O0O00ROGH HODNOOCONENCOL XXOCLOOOE0NN
(7311) Nuisance Abatemen! 0.00 0.00 0.00] OVER 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]X00000C000] 10,000.00 |XO000COOGOR0N
= e - - == = :
0.00 0.00
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 300000000 0.00 | XOOOC000000C
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND |oooaoocoioo | K XO0COO0GOCH JO0000000K  J0UORD00HR. KO000O000CNK XXOXTOOOOK
0.00 0.00
TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SOSOCOoON 0.00 | XOGOB00000CK
i FIDUCIARY FUND  pooocoone0oc oecoceoeaadotooOee 000000000 KOEOON00a0N( | ODO0000CON JOS0O0000N0CO: XXC00000000000
0.00] 0.00
TOTAL FIDUCIARY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | Y0000 0.00 3000000000000

20



